

T. (Thierry) Patje

Date of Birth: | 11 July 1967
Nationality: | Dutch

Email address: | thierrypatje@tp4management.nl
Phone number: | +31612707702



Passion for technology and people; That's what drives me!!

Enthusiastic, proactive, connective, customer and result-oriented. Motivating people and working together on the desired goals. More than thirty years of industrial and infrastructural experience. As a (senior) manager Thierry has been responsible for various business departments and complex projects. Successful history of complex, (infrastructural) projects, both from a strategic contractual and operational perspective. Keeps the focus and is perfectly capable of assembling and managing a disciplined team of professionals. Communicates pleasantly and decisively at all levels within technical projects. In this context, employees are clearly motivated and motivated to use their talents in order to be able to perform to the maximum. Is driven, down-to-earth and businesslike substance, but soft on the relationship. Easy to build and maintaining good relationships and create an open atmosphere.

Personal motivation

As an entrepreneur to contribute to different companies and tackle organizational, contractual and technical issues.

Top 5 skills

- Enthusiastic / stimulating:
Due his positivity Thierry always is very enthusiastic with a positive impact on the people in his team and immediate environment.
- Contact:
Thierry is to the point in his communication and can easily switch in communication style when needed. Active communication with his team members for targeted information transfer is daily business.
- Collaborative:
He will encourage others to express their ideas and to share information and knowledge. He initiates cooperation to get the job done and delegate on bases of responsibilities, skills and knowledge.
- Targeted:
He will detect interests, is diplomatic and always contribute to achieve the shared objectives.
- Analytical:
To solve problems, he always makes a quick scan to determine the main and side objectives and issues.

Disciplines

- Industrial:
Petrochemical, Oil & Gas, Marine & offshore, Food , Farma and Process industry.
- Infrastructural:
Roads and canals, Bridges, Locks, Tunnels, Rail infrastructures, Container- and Bulk terminals, Underground Piping Installations, HV Cable infrastructures, High Voltage Distribution stations (Up to 380kV).
- Management:
Estimating, Planning , Project management, Team Management, Supervisor , Senior Management, Commercial Management, Engineering Lead.

Project experience

Educating and training professionals

Period: 2021 – present
 Customer: VOMI Academy
 Description: Responsible for educating and training professionals in the field of work industrial planner
 Position: Program Manager / Trainer / Consultant

Combined projects Overijssel utility connection

Period: 2021 - 2022
 Customer: Enexis E&A
 Description: Responsible for the combined projects Utility connections Electrical/Gas/Drinkwater
 Position: Projectmanager

Construction of 380 & 150 kV High Voltage Substations and cable connections

Period: 2008 – present
 Customer: Tennet TSO , Stedin, Joulz , DNWG, TeslaN, Alliander, Liandon, Reddyn
 Description: Responsible for the Designs & Construction HV Distributions connections & Stations. As Senior Manager responsible for the contractual part of the scope.
 Position: Project- and Contract Manager / Technical Manager / Engineering Consultant

Construction of On-Shore Wind Farms

Period: 2019 – 2020
 Customer: Vattenfall (NUON)
 Description: Responsible for the Balance of plant for Wind Farms Jaap Rodenburg II and Windfarm A16 Lage Zwaluwe.
 Wind farm Jaap Rodenburg II is a replacement project consisting of 10 Wind turbines with a maximum tip height of 150 mtr. A16 Lage Zwaluwe is a new wind farm and consists of the complete installation of 6 new wind turbine generators (WTG) with a tip height of 210 mtr.
 Position: Balance of Plants Package Manager / Project- and Contract manager

EMC Study COBRA CABLE

Period: 2014 – 2015
 Customer: DNV-GL (TenneT TSO)
 Description: Responsible for the execution of the EMC Study for the 320kV DC COBRA cable of 325 kilometres between Eemshaven (Netherlands) to Endrup (Denmark).
 Position: Project manager / Design manager

Several Final Designs , Construction Designs including execution of miscellaneous underground transport and distribution pipeline

Period: 2014 – 2017
 Customer: Evides, OCAP, NGU, Air Liquide
 Description: Responsible for several designs and execution of distribution pipelines including permits.
 Position: Project manager / Design manager

Windfarm Gemini Eemshaven

Period: 2013 - 2014
 Customer: Van Oord Offshore Wind Projects
 Description: Van Oord installed 2 wind farms in the Wadden Sea. Thierry was responsible for a detailed design for a 220kV and 380kV high voltage underground cable connection in the Eemshaven. Works included the permitting of the execution of the works.
 Position: Project manager

Eneco Windfarm Luchterduinen

Period: 2013
 Customer: Joulz (Eneco Wind)
 Description: Eneco realizes a large wind farm near the coast. Thierry was partly responsible for the implementation design (UO) and the different Work Method Statements, QA/QC plans, VGWM plans and advice for the start-up of engineering and implementation activities of the 150kV underground cable connection.
 Works included the permitting of the execution of the works.
 Position: Consultant

Biomass Power Plant Delfzijl Eneco

Period: 2012 - 2013
 Customer: ENECO
 Description: Eneco realizes a biomass power plant in Delfzijl (Farmsum). Thierry was responsible for the project from basic design, final design up till the realization of a high voltage underground cable connection including AIS 110kV switch yard. Works included the permitting of the execution of the works.
 Works included the permitting of the execution of the works.
 Position: Project manager / Contract manager

Cole Fire Power Plant Electrabel op de Maasvlakte

Period: 2011 - 2013
 Customer: Electrabel
 Description: Electrabel realizes a Cole Fired Power Plant at the Maasvlakte. Thierry was responsible to consult Electrabel on the construction of the 5 km long 380 kV underground cable connection. Advice was needed on several topics as technical, electrical, civil and environmental.
 Works included the permitting of the execution of the works.
 Position: Consultant

Gas Fired Power Plant Enecogen

Period: 2009 – 2011
 Customer: Eneco
 Description: Eneco has a Gas Fired Power Plant in the Europoort RT. Thierry was responsible from the designing (VO, DO and UO) incl. licenses and the realization (UAV-GC) of a 12.3 km long 380kV High Voltage underground cable connection between the new Power Plant and TenneT 380kV distribution station.
 Position: Project manager

150kv High Voltage underground cable connection Geervliet – Simonshaven

Period: 2008 - 2009
 Customer: Stedin - TenneT
 Description: TenneT realizes a new Distribution station Simsonhaven as part of the Rotterdam Botlek grid upgrades. Thierry is responsible for the design (DO + UO) incl. licenses and the realization of a 4, 5 km long 150kV High Voltage underground cable connection.
 Position: Project manager

STS (Sea to Shore)Cranes APMT

Period: 2008
 Customer: APM Terminals
 Description: APMT has purchased 2 pieces STS cranes. Thierry was responsible for the installation, testing and start-up of the 2 pieces STS sea container cranes on the Terminal
 Position: Senior Manager Projects

Technical Services APMT

Period: 2008
 Customer: APM Terminals
 Description: Responsible for all the projects on the APMT Terminal at Maasvlakte. Responsible for the professionalization and extension of the project and maintenance organization.
 Position: Manager Projects

Container Stradle carriers (Hefportaalkranen) 3 - 4 height stakking

Period: 2008
 Customer: APM Terminals
 Description: In collaboration with Kone Cranes 30 pieces of Stradle Carriers where adapted from 3 to 4 Stacking Heights. Thierry was responsible for the installation and start-up of the 30 pieces converted Stradle Carriers.
 Position: Manager Projects

Maintenance Certification ProRail and the founding of a maintenance company

Period: 2006-2007
 Customer: Spitzke AG
 Description: SPITZKE AG has made the strategic choice to tender for maintenance contracts in addition to construction activities for the Dutch railways by managed by ProRail. Thierry was responsible for achieving the maintenance recognition at ProRail and the founding of a complete maintenance company railway infrastructure.
 Position: Project manager / Maintenance manager

Realisation of a adjustment on the rail track at Gouda Goverwelle-

Period: 2007
 Customer: ProRail
 Description: Thierry was responsible for the realization of the catenaries and energy supply Gouda – Goverwelle.
 Position: Project manager

Replacement Controle System Maastunnel Rotterdam

Period: 2006
 Customer: Port Authority of Rotterdam
 Description: Replacing the existing Maastunnel operating installation (TTI). Thierry was responsible for the design and execution to replace the operating system on the tunnel.
 Position: Project manager

Replacement Control Room Rozenburg Waterway Lock and the Botlek Bridge

Period: 2005- 2006
 Customer: Port Authority of Rotterdam
 Description: In this projects the replacements of the control rooms of the Rozenburg waterway lock and Botlek bridge were executed. Thierry was responsible for both the design and implementation.
 Position: Project manager

Management of maintenance contract Bridges and Tunnels of Rotterdam

Period: 2002 - 2005
 Customer: Port Authority of Rotterdam
 Description: Thierry was responsible for the 5 years Maintenance contract to execute maintenance on the bridges, water way locks and tunnels of Rotterdam.
 Position: Project manager

Dynamic Route Information Panels Highway A15 + A27

Period: 2003
 Customer: Rijkswaterstaat
 Description: Installing 2 pieces of DRIP near Highway junction Gorinchem to the provide traffic information. Thierry was responsible for he implementation/integration of the Dynamic Route information panels including underground cable infrastructures and connection to the existing DVM system of highway A15 and A27.
 Position: Project manager

Road infrastructure Reconstruction Highway A15 Sliedrecht-Gorinchem

Period: 2001 - 2005
 Customer: Rijkswaterstaat
 Description: A part of the highway A15 is reconstructed to increase road capacity. Thierry was responsible for the realization of the dynamic traffic management (DVM) including the traffic information panels and underground interconnection cables.
 Position: Project manager

Head Of Department – GTI Rotterdam Industry + Marine & Offshore

Period: 1989 – 2001
 Customer: GTI
 Description: Responsible for the department of Project Support with 23 FTE including work preparation, procurement, business resources and ICT.
 Position: Head of Department

Execute miscellaneous projects in the Petro Chemical Industries in the Rotterdam port area

Period: 1989 – 2000
 Customer: Shell – ICI – AVR – Glasfabrieken
 Description: In the petrochemical industry numerous projects were executed on the electrical and instrumentation works. I was responsible for, the work preparation, procurement and planning of the projects on the various petrochemical sites. I also gained a lot of experience in the plant shutdown projects.
 Position: Sr. Workpreperator / planner

Work experience

Due to size, it will be made available on request

Education /Training

2021	Certificaat-Compliance Integrity NL-TenneT
2021	Certificaat-Introductie (Cyber) Security Awareness- TenneT
2021	Certificaat-Life-Saving Rules- TenneT
2019	Certificate Institute of Occupational Safety and Health
2019	Fidic Yellowbook
2018	UAV-GC Contract
2015	EMVI Plan schrijven
2013	Veiligheidsstraining ProRail (Digitaal Veiligheid Paspoort)
2012	Veiligheid Operationeel Leidinggevende (VOL)
2011	STEDIN training Incident Afhandeling Plan
2011	Installatieverantwoordelijke BEI IV/OIV/WV
2010	Prince II Foundation
2009	Stipel Installatieverantwoordelijke Hoogspanning
2007	Wegwijs in de Railinfrastructuur + veiligheid
2003	CROW 96a+b (Richtlijnen Verkeersmaatregelen Weg infrastructuur)
2000	Management Training Krauthammer
1998	Taak Risico Analyse
1991	VVA-1 EBB (certificaat 89)
1987	Middelbare Technische School Energietechniek
1983	MAVO

Languages

Dutch	Verbal and in writing
English	Verbal and in writing
German	Verbal and in writing
French	Verbal and in basic writing